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January 20, 2021 
 

VIA IBFS 

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
45 L Street NE 
Washington, DC 20554 
 

Re:  Notice of Consummation of Transfer of Control of Earth Station Registration    
(Call Sign E090156)   

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

On October 13, 2020, the Commission authorized the transfer of control of KITV, Inc., 
the licensee of the above‐referenced transmit/receive earth station registration, to Allen Media 
Broadcasting Evansville, Inc.  See File No. SES‐T/C‐20200818‐00886.  KITV, Inc., by counsel and 
pursuant to the notification requirement of Section 25.119(j) of the Commission’s rules, hereby 
notifies the Commission that the transfer of control authorized in the referenced application 
was consummated on January 20, 2021.  The name of the registrant of the above‐referenced 
earth station remains KITV, Inc.  

Please contact the undersigned counsel if there are any questions regarding this matter. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
       /s/ Erin E. Kim   
Erin E. Kim 
Counsel to KITV, Inc. 

cc:  Jeanette Spriggs 


